



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Construction Summary Report - Madrid East Naartok Pad

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, May 21, 2025 at 3:24 PM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>, Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

Bcc: Distro Doris North <distro-2am-doh@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 21, 2025 of Agnico Eagle Mines Limited's submission of the Construction Summary Report for the Hope Bay Madrid East Naartok Pad as per Part D. Item 11. of type A Water Licence No: 2AM-DOH1335.

Due to the overall file size this submission can be accessed using the following link:

<https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%20AEM/3%20TECH/D%20CONST%20%26%20OPER/D11/>

This is distributed for information.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator